City Council Special Meeting June 6, 2024

Present: Mayor Aaron Witt, John Schmidt, Wesley Hofferber, James Farley, Molly Clement Also present: Scott Hedrick, Robbie Wayman, Janie Jacobs, Carina Roybal

Mayor Witt called the meeting to order. Hofferber made a motion to approve minutes from the previous meeting. Schmidt seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried. Schmidt made a motion to approve purchase orders through consent agenda. Farley seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried. Treasurer's and Budget reports were also reviewed with no questions.

Three permits listed and three clean-up letters have been sent from Code Enforcement. Farley has had complaints of an abandoned motor home at the residence North of Mike Hofferber's house on Nevada St and would like Garcia to look into it. Hedrick gave report as listed for the Police Department. Hofferber asked for Garcia's report on the K-9. Hedrick provided the K-9 report.

Witt read maintenance report as stated from Winter Roybal. Farley reported air in his water lines at home. He wanted to know if there are any issues with any of the pumps and asked if pump #7 had failed again. Witt said that he would check with Roybal and report to Farley.

Janie Jacobs read the library report. She also talked about the OHCE's conversation circle was now meeting at the Baptist Church instead of the Library. The Library plans to start a new Facebook page and Instagram page. They have another science presentation scheduled for June 27th. Three hires were hired to help for the summer, Grace Herald, Jonathan Lu, and Schuyler Perkins.

Library updates were discussed again and tabled by a motion from Schmidt. Farley seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Farley made a motion to approve Treasurer's Bond for Anjanette Gibler. Schmidt seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Schmidt made a motion to table the Pool Pump replacement. Farley seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Farley made a motion to approve Wilson to attend the Best Friends Conference in Florida in July using the \$1700 scholarship with an additional \$500 from the City, if needed. Any funds not used have to be returned to the City.

Schmidt made a motion to table the golf cart ordinance due to needing more time to review state requirements. The Council would like to remove daylight hours from (A). Reword (B) as "Golf carts may be driven by a person with a valid driver's license with no #9 restriction." However it was brought up that someone with a #9 restriction can drive a car with someone with a valid driver's license and over the age of 21, so Council may want to allow that so it is the same as a motor vehicle. These needs reviewed. Need clarification on (C) as to "roadways". This may need to be reworded as "state roadways" and "county roadways". The Council may want to reword (C) as "Streets and roadways with posted 25 mph signs". This needs reviewed. The Council is in favor of charging \$25 per permit for any golf cart in down that drives on city streets. The Council would like for the ordinance for UTV's and ATV's to exactly reflect the golf cart ordinance.

Farley made a motion to apply Work Compensation Escrow Credit to reduce the 2024-2025 Work Compensation premium amount. Hofferber seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Under new business, Council discussed and is in favor of a zoning ordinance to ban parking in yards and would like the wording to reflect that parking on a concrete driveway or gravel driveway with a permanent border is acceptable. The Council is not in favor of permits for residential pools.

City Council Special Meeting June 6, 2024 Schmidt made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Clement seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

City Clerk

Mayor